File No.FOREST-FCAOFC3P/4/2021-FCA

1/249851/2021

Government of Punjab
Department of Forests & Wildlife Preservation
Forest Complex, Sector -68,
S.A.S. Nagar, Punjab.
(FCA Branch)
Dated: 16/09/2021
To

Deputy Director General of Forests (C),
Government of India,

Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
Northern Regional Office, Bays No. 24-25,
Sector-31-A, Chandigarh.

Sub: Diversion of 1.789 ha. of forest land for laying Sewerage
Pipeline at Pathankot to Sarna Both Side km 5 to 6, Pathankot to
Dalhousie road km 3 to 6 Both side and Mamoon to Madhopur
road km O to 0.614 Right side, Distt. & under Forest Division
Pathankot (FP/PB/Pipeline/62937/2020).

Ref: Your letter No. 9-PBB374/2021-CHADated: 28.06.2021.
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With reference to the subject cited above, reply to the
observations as per referred letter is as under:-

1. DGPS map has been uploaded in Part I instead of SOI Toposheet.

2. Correction has been made regarding Eco class III in part II.

3. A copy of correct item wise breakup is attached at Annexure-1.

4. SOI Toposheet of CA site has been uploaded in online part II.

5. An undertaking along with details (village Dehriwal, Tehsil & District
Pathankot) of Non-Forest Land given by the User Agency is attached
at Annexure-2.

ADDL PRINCIPAL CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS-CUM-NODAL
OFFICER (FCA)
16/09/2021

CC:-

1. Conservator of Forest, North Circle, Hoshiarpur.

2. Divisional Forest Officer, Pathankot.

3. Sh. Satnam Singh, O/o Executive Engineer, Punjab Water Supply
and Sewerage Division Gurdaspur.

74



